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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Members of
Systematix Corporate Services Ltd.

Dear Mambers,
Your Directors have Pleasure in presenting the Twenty Sixth Annual Report and

Budited Accounts for the year ended 31°° March, 2011.

FINANCIAL REVIEW:

(Rs. In Lacs)

3222.56 21.98 |

Total_ihcome ' 290.95

Total Expenditure 190,58 797.67 70.04 348.09
Profit / (Loss) bafore 100.37 2424.89 (48.06) 347.00

depreciation and interest

Interest 1.00 1703.05 1.53 793.12
Depreciation 7.81 12,32 5.96 6.19
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 91,56 709.51 (55 . BE) 47.69
Tax/ Provision for Taxation/ 2.89 210.84 1+25 36.19
Profit/ Loss after Tax 88,67 298.67 (56.80) 11.50
Paid up Equity Share Capital 1304.95 1304.95 1259.87 1259.87
Reserves & Surplus 2093.66 3333.15 1028.64 1055.20

As is evident from the above financial review, during the year, the company has
earned Stand alone Income of Rs. 290.95 lacs as compared to income of Rs. 21.98
Lacs of the Previous Year and Consolidated Tncome of Rs. 3222.56 lacs as compared
to income of Rs. 1195.09 lacs of the previous Year.. The Company earned Stand alone
Profit after tax during the year is Rs, 88.67 Lacs as compared to the Profit after
Tax of the previous year of Rs. (56.80) and Conscolidated Profit after tax during

the year of Rs. 498.67 lacs as compared to the Profit after Tax of the Previous
year of Rs. 11.50 Lacs.

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES

In order to conserve the resources for increasing business operations, Your
Director do not recommend any dividend for the year under review., Ne amount is
propoesed to be transferred to Reserves.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 28th
September, 2011 to 30th September, 2011, both days inclusive. The Annual General
Meeting of the Company will be held on 30th September, 2011,
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SHARE CAPITAL AND OPTIONAL CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE:
During the year the Company has allotted 4,43,758 nos. of Equity Bhares of the
face value of Rs. 10 each at Rs. 250/- share and 3,03,667 nos. of Optionally Fully
Convertible Debentures (OFCDs) face value of Rs. 250/- to the Shareholders of
Systematix Shares & Stocks (India) Limited (SSSIL) as a consideration against
acquisition of 29,89,700 nos. of Shares of S3SIL.

PUBLILIC DEPOSIT:

During the Year under review the Company has neither accepted nor invited any
public deposits within the mecaning ¢f section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975. Also there are no
outstanding public deposits.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the companies Act, 1956 and Article of
Association of the Company, Mr. Ramesh Raizada and Mrs. Anju Khandelwal retires by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer
themself for re- appointment.

Information on the provision details of director seeking appointment/ re-
appointment as reguired under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement has been given
under the Notice to Shareholders under the head “Additional Informatien®.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217 (2AA) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1936,

with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

8 That in the preparatien of the annual accounts for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2011, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departuraes;

1L, That the Directors have selected appropriate accounting policles and
applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that were
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the Ffinancial year and on the
profit of the Company for the year under review.

TIT, That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adegquate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities; and,

Iv. That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2011 on a 'going concern' basis,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
Management Analysis and discussion Report, as regquired under the listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchange is enclosed at Annexure A.

SUNSIDIARY COMPANIES:

The Company as of March 31, 2011 had Four subsidiaries, wviz M/s. Systematix
Fincorp India Limited, M/s. Systematix Finvest Private Limited and M/s. Systematix
Shares & Stocks (I) Limited the Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Company and M/s.
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Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited, wholly Owned Subsidiary of the
Systematix shares and Stocks (1) Limited.

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Govt. of India has, wvide circular
No.5/12/2007-CL-TTT dated February 08, 2011, issued general exemption under
section 212(8) of the Companies Act, 1856 to the companies fulfilling the
conditions contained in the above circular from complying with the provisions of
section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 which requires holding companies Lo attach
annual accounts and other documents of subsidiary companies to its balance shest.
Accordingly, the Company has not attached the annual accounts and other documents
of its subsidiaries to this Annual Report. Summarised financial information of
ecach subsidiary has been included in the disclosures to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company.

Znnual Accounts of each of Company’s subsidiary companies and the related detailed
information will be made available to the sharsholders of Lhe holding and
subsidiary companies seeking such information at any point of time. Interested
sharcholders may write to Board Department of the Company in this regard.

The annual accounts of each of the Company’s subsidiary companies will also be
available for inspection by any shareholder in the head offices of the holding and
subsidiary companies. Addresses of the Company and the subsidiary companies are
given at the end of the corporate governance chapter.

LISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGE

The Equity Shares of the Company continue to be listed at DBombay Stock Exchange
Ltd. (BSE). The Company has paid the annual Listing fee for the finanelal year
2011-12 teo BSE.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS'’ REPORT

The Statutery Auditors of the Company, M/s. Maharaj N. R. Suresh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, hold office until the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. The Company has
received a certificate from them to the effect that their appointment, if made,
would be within the prescribed limite under Section 224 (1B) of the Companiles Act,
1956,

The Notes on Accounts referred to in the Auditors'’ Report are self explanatory and
therefore do not call for any turther comments.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIONS, FOREIGN FEXCHANGE FEARNINGS AND
OUTGOES :

The nature of the Company is a service Company. Therefore the particulars relating
to congervation of encrgy and technology absorption as stipulated in the Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not
applicable to the Company. i

There was no foreign exchange earnings and outgeo during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 19256, read with the
Companies (Particulars of Ewmployees) Rules, 1975, f[orms part of Lhis Report,
Howaver, as per the provisions of Section 219(1) (b) (iv) of the Act, the Report and
Accounts are being sent excluding the statement containing the particulars to be
provided under Section 217(2A) of the Act. Any member interested in obtaining such
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particulars may inspect the same at the Registered Officea of the Company or write
to the Company Secretary for a copy thereof.

TRANSFER OF UNPAID / UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS TOC INVESTOR EDUCATION PROTECTION FUND
(IEPF)

During the year, there were no amounts which remained unpaid / unclaimed for a
period of 7 years and which were required to be transferred by the Company to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central Government
pursuant to Secticon 2Z05C of the Companies Act, 1956.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AMNALYSIS

The Management Discussion and analysis report for the year under review, as
stipulated under clause 4% of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges in
India, is presented in a separate section which forms, part of the annual report

CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE :

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate
Governance. Your Directors adhere to the stipulation set out in the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchange and have implemented all the prescribed
requirements.

A Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchange forms part of the Annual Report.

A Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, M/s. Maharaj N. R. Suresh & Co.,
Chartered Accountants confirming the compliance of conditions of the corporate
Governance as stipulated under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as also the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report are annexed to this Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As per the provision of the Companies Act, 1956 and Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges, the Audit Committee of the Company comprised of the three non-
executive independent Diraectors wviz.,Mr. Mahesh Solanki, Mr. J N Khandelwal and
Mr. Sunil Sarda. Mr. Mahesh Solanki is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

SHAREHOLDERS’ / INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE:

As per the provision of the Companies Act, 1956 and Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges, the Shareholders’'/ Investors’ Grievances Committee of the Company
comprised of the three non- executive independent Directors viz.,Mr. Mahesh
Solanki, Mr. J N Khandelwal and Mr. Sunil Sarda and Mr. J N Khandelwal is the
Chairman of the Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievances Committee.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

As per the provision of the Companies Act, 1956, the Remuneration Committee of the
Company comprised of the three non- executive independent Directors viz., Mr.
Mahesh Solanki, Mr. J N Khandelwal and Mr. Sunil Sarda and Mr. Sunil Sarda ls the

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Your Directors place on record their gratitude for the valuable support and
assistance extended to the Company by Lhe Banks, Government Authorities and look
forward to their continued support. Your Directors place on record their gratitude
towards the stakeholders and clients of the Company for repasing their Ffaith and
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confidence in the Company. Your Directors also wish to place on record their
apprecialion of Lhe contribution made by the Executives and staff of the Company.

By order of the Board

For B8ystematix Corporate Services Limited
sd/-

Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

{(Managing Director)

Plaeca: Mumbai
Date: 18-06-2011
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CORFORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a Report of Corporate Governance
given below:

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOFHY ON CODE ON GOVERNANCE

The Company's philoscphy on corporate governance is aimed at the efficient
conduct of its business and in the meeting its obligation to shareholders.
The Company has adopted a codified Corporate Governance Charter inter alia,
ta fulfill its corporate responsibilities and achieva its finanecial
objectives.

The Company believes in and has consistently practiced good Corporate
Governance. The Company creates an environment for the efficient conduct of
the business and to enable management to meet its obligations to all its
stakeholders, including amongst others, shareholders, customers, employees
and the community in which the company operates along with fulfillment of
its objectives.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
A. Composition

The Board consists of an optimum combination of executive and non-executive
Directors, whe have an in deplL knowledge of the business, in addition to
expertise in their areas of specialization.

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and
independent directors to maintain the independence of the Board and to
separate the Board functions of governance and management. The Board of
Directors of the Company consists of six directors, Four of whoil 4re LoNH=-
executive independent directors thus making the more than 50% of the BRoard
members as lndependent.

Board thinks that the shareholders should know the details of Board Meeting
as well as details of participation by the Company’s Direcltors to understand
fully the contributions made by their Directors. The Company has; therefore,
decided Lo make full disclesure on the Board Meetings as well as attendance
record ¢f all Directors aon the Roard.

The details of the Board of Directors, their Designation, Category, othaer
directorship and committee memberships, their attendance at the beoard
meetings/last annual general meeting, are given below: (as per separate
Chart) :
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Mr, Chandra
Prakash Execut |1,38,215 |08 03 Mil 10 9 ¥ca
Khandelwsl ive,
(Managing Non-
Director) Tndepe

ndent
Mr. Ramesh | Non- Nil Nil Nil Nil 10 1 Yes
Raizada Exacut
(Managing ive,
Director) Profes

sional

i

Indepe

ndant
Mr. Mahesh | Non- Nil 01 Nil Nil 10 6 Yes
Solanki Execut

ive,

Indepe

ndent
Mrs. Anju | Non- 50,803 02 Nil Nil 10 8 Yes
Khandelwal Execut

ive,

Non-—

Indepe

. ndent

Mr. Sunil | Non- Nil 03 Nil Nil 10 ] Yes
Sarda Execuli

ve,

Indepen

dent
Mr. T N. | Nen- Nil 02 03 01 10 06 No
Khandelwal Executi

e,

Indepen

dent

All the Independent Directors of the Company have furnished a declaration at the
time of their appointment as also annually that they qualify the tests of
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independence as laid down under Clause 49, All such declaration is placed befaore
the Beard for information.

NOTES:

¢ Excludes directorship in Systematix Corporate Services Limited, Also
excludes directorship in  Indian Private Limited Companies, Foreign
Companies, Secction 25 Companies and Allernate Directorships. As per the
disclosure(s) received from the Directors, the Directers do not hold
directorship in more than 15 Companies.

* For the purpose of considering the limit of the Committee Memberships and
Chairmanships of a Director, the Audit Committee and the Shareholders’
Grievances Committee of public listed committees alone has been
considered. As per discleosure(s) received from the Directors, the
Director does not hold memberships in more than 10 Committees and
Chairmanships in more than 5 Commitlees.

B. Humbar of Roard Meeting held and dates thereof:

Your Company’s Board of Directors met 10 times during the financial year
ended 31st March 2011 on the following days:

]

24.0

1.201 B e

29.05.2010 3 5 ]
12.08.2010 b 5
15,10.2010 6 3
15.11.2010 6 5
07.01,2011 6 3
14,01.2011 G 4
[14.02.2011 6 6
09.3.2011 6 3
24.03.2011 6 5

The time gap between any Ltwo Board Meetings does not exceed four months in
accordance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The calendar of
Board Meetings to be held in the succeeding year is determined in advance to
review and declarc the quarterly and Lhe annual results of the Company .
However, additional meetings are held as and when necessitated.
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3. AUDIT COMMITTEE
Composition:
A1l the members of the Audit Committee posses’ financial / accounting
expertise. The composition of the Audit Committee meets the requirements of
Seetion 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of Listing Agreement.

The composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Audit Committee

Chairman “ Non-Executive
Director
2 Mr. Sunil Sarda Member Non-Executive Independent
Director
3 Mr. J. N. Khandelwal | Member Non-Executive Independent
D Director
u
r

ing the Financial Year 2010-11 the Audit Committee met 4 times on 29" May
2010, 12 August 2010, 15" November 2010 and 14" February 2011. The
following directors were present in the meeting:

s —a Wi (-
Mr. Maileﬁl'l

Z2 Mr. Sunil Sarda 4

3 Mr. J. M. Khandelwal 4

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference/ power of the Audit Commillee has been specified by

the Board of Directors as under:

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain emtside legal or other professional advise.

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant cxpertise, if it
conaiders necessary.

The constitution of the audit Committee meets Lhe requirements of section
2627 of the Companics Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The
Chairman of reconstituted Audit Committee Mr. Mahesh Solanki was present at
the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30™ September, 2011.

10
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Executives of finance department, Secretarial Department, Head of Internal
Audit and representative of the Statutory Auditors are lnvited to attend the
Audit Committee Meetings.

Objective

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to moniter and effectively
supervise the Company’'s financial reporting process with a view to provide
accurate, timely and proper disclosures and the integrity and quality of the
financial reporting.

Information for reviaw

1. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial conditien and result of
operations,

7. Statement of Significant related party transactions (as may de defined by
the audit committee), submitted by management.

3. Management letters/ letters of internal control weakness issued by Che
statutory auditors and internal audit reports relating to internal
control weakness.

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal centrol weakness:; and

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal
auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee.

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted a Remuneration Committee which determines and recommends
to the Board, the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors of the Company.

Composition
The composition of the Remuneration Committee as follows:

Remuneration Committee (Prior Raconstitution)

Mahesh”Solanki

Mr epenﬂenﬁ-
2 Mr. Sunil Sarda Member Non=-Executive Independent
<) Mr. J. N. Member Non-Executive Independent
Khandelwal

Remuneration Committee (After Reconstitution)

dent

2 Mr. Mahesh Solanki Member Non-Executive Independent

11
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3 Mr. J. N. Membear Non-Executive Independent
Khandelwal

The Audit Committee comprised of three Directors namely Mr. Mahesh Solanki, Mr.
Sunil Sarda and Mr. J. N. Khandelwal. But during the year Mr. Mahesh Sclanki has
resigned from the post Chairmanship of the Audit Committee. Thereafter, Mr. Sunil
Sarda appointed as the Chairman of the Committee.

Meeting and Attendance

During the year financial year 2010-2011, the Committee met twice on 30.06.2010 &
09.03.2011 and was attended by the Committee members.

Terms of rafarance

Bdministration and superintendence of Employee Stock Option Scheme.
Formulation of the detailed terms and conditions of the ESOS.

Grant of Stock Options.

Recommendation for fixation and pericdic revision of the compensation of the
Managing Director and Executive Directors to the Board for approval.

5, Review and approve compensation policy (including performance bonus,
incentives, perquisites and benefits] for senior management personnel.

C I

Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Policy of the Company for managerial personal is primarily based
on the following criteria:

1. Performance of the Company
2. Track record, potential and performance of individual managerial personnel.
3. External competitive environment.

Remuneration of Directors

Remuneratien of Executive Directors is decided by the Board, based on the
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee as per the remuneration policy of the
Company, within the ceilings fixed by the Shareholders.

Remuneration of the Executive Directors for the year ended 31°F March, 2011, was as
follows:

Mr. C. D. i i1 | ~ 900000

Khandelwal

900000
Mr. Ramesh
Raizada

The Company has nct introduced any stock option scheme for any of its Director

12



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD 2010-2011

No payment in the form of Director’s Remuneration was made to any other Director
for the year ended 31** March 2011.

Remuneration to Non Executive Directors

During the year ended 31°° March 2011, the Company has not paid any remuneration
either in the form of commission or sitting fee to its non- executive Directers.

5. SHAREHOLDERS' AND INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has constituted the
Shareholders/ Investor Grievances Commlllee.

The Committee normally meets as and when required. The Committee looks into
redressal of shareholders complaints like nen-transfer of shares, non-receipt of
Balance Sheets ctc. further the Committee reviews the cases of transfer, split,
consolidation and issue of duplicate share certificates, dematerialized shares
received by the Registrar and Transfer Agents.

The minutes of the Investor Grievance Committee Meetings are placed at the
subsequent Board Meeting and are noted by the Board.

Composition

The Board has reconstituted Shareholders/ Investor Grievances Committes,
comprising Three Independent HNon-Executive Directors, namely J.N. Khandelwal,
Chairman, Mahesh Solanki and Mr. Sunil Sarda. The Composition of Committee is as
under:

Shareholder/ Investor Grievance Committee

Mr. & N Khandél&ai_ Chairman

2 Mr. Sunil Sarda Member Non-Executive lndependent

3 Mr. Mahesh Solanki | Member | Non=Executive Independent

Meetings and Attendance

During the Financial Year 2010-11, Three Meetings of Shareholders/ InveslLox
Grievances Committee were held on 12.08.2010, 15.10.2010 and 14.0Z.2011.

The attendance of members at the Investors Grievances Committee meeting is as
under:

Mr. Mahesh Solanki

2 Mr. Sunil Sarda 3

3 Mr. J N EKhandelwal 3

13
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Compliance Officer

Mr. V.R.N.H.3. Frasad Sanka, Company Secretary, is appointed as Compliance
Officer for complying with the requirement of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges and for complying with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 1892

Exclusive E- Mail Id for Investor’s Grievances: secretarial@systematixshares.,com

6, GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

A) Annual General Mesetings:

¥ = i e T Tk r= Ly e = T
TFimancial [ Date [ W " Spesial Resoluti

Annual 30.09.2010

Authorization

General office of the company: | giving corporate
Meeting 206-207, Bansi Trade | guarantee by the
2009-2010 Centre, 565/581, M.G. | Company.

Road, Indore
Annual 30.09.2009 | 12.30 At the registered No 8Special Resolution
General p.m. office of the company: | Passed
MeetLing 206-207, Bansi Trade
2008-200%9 Centre, 565/58l, M.G.

Road, Indore
Annual 30.09,2008 | 12.30 At the registered Authorization for
General p.m. office of the Company: | giving corporate
Meeting 206-207, Bansi Trade guarantee by Lthe
2007-2008 Centre, 565/581, M.G. Company .

Road, Indore

B) Special Resolution passed through postal Ballot
During the financial year 2010-11, Two (2) Special Resolutions and Two (2)
Ordinary Resolutions were passed on February 09, 2011, by the Company’s
members through peostal ballot process, Details of the resolutions are as
follows:
(1) Purpose of Rasoclutiocons:

1. Special Reseclution for authorizing to Board of Directors to make
Preferential Allotment of Shares / OFCDs under Section 81 (14).

2. Special Resolution for authorization to Board of Directors to make
loan(s)/ Investment(s) and/or give any guarantee(s)/provide any
security under Section 372RA of the Companies Act, 1956

3. Ordinary Resolution for authorization to Board of Directors for

Creation of Charge under Section 293 (1) (a) of the Companies Aact,
1956.

4. Ordinary Resolution for authorization to Board of Directors for
increasing borrowing power limit under Section 293 (1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

14
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(ii) Person who conducted the postal ballot exercisa:

Board appointed Mr. Hitesh Kothari Proprietor of M/s. Kothari H.
Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, as the Scrutinizer to conduct
postal ballet voting process. Mr. Hitesh Kothari conducted process and
submitted his report to the Chairman and Managing Director.

{(iii) Procedure followed:

(i) The Postal Ballet WNotice and accompanying documents were
dispatched to  shareholders under certificate of posting.
(ii) A calendar of events aleong with Board Resolution was

submitted to the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai and
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

C) Details of voting pattern:

After scrutinizing all the ballot forms raceived, the Scrutinlzer
reported that:

1. Total Number of Postal Ballot received + 12 Ballot

2. Number of Shares represented by atoresaid Shareholders : 4308203 Eg. Shares

ot [ B

éécial'ﬂeéolﬁtion
02 Special Resolution 99.99 %
03 Ordinary Resolution 99,99 %
04 Ordinary Resolution 59.99 %

7. DISCLOSURES
Ralated Party Transaction and Pecuniary Relationship of Diractors
None of the transactions with any of the related party were in conflict with
the interest of the Company. Attention of members is drawn to the

disclosures of transactions with the related parties set out in HNotes on
Accounts point no. 8 forming part of Annual Report.

The related party transactions are entered into based on consideration on
professional expertise, to meet exigencies, better negotiation, elc.

All related party transactions are negotiated on arm length basis and are
only intended to further the interests of the Company.
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9.

Disclosure of Directors’ interest in transaction with the Company

All the transactions with the Directors and thelr related parties i.e. the
companies in which they are interested have been made under the authority of
the Board of Directors and on an arm's length basis and the interested
Directors have duly disclosed thecir interest to the Board of Directors at
the Hoard Meeting. Such transaction have been done on an arm's length basis
at the prevailing market rates and have been duly enlered in the register of
contracts maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Compliance by the Company

The Board periodically revlews at its meetings compliance reports of all
laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the Company as well as steps
taken by the Company to rectify instances of non- compliances,

The Company has complied with the requirements of Stock Exchanges, SEBI and
other statutory authorities on all matters related to capital markets. No
penalties, strictures have been imposed on the Company by any stock exchange
or SEBI or any other authorities relating to capital markets.

Code of Conduct

The Company is committed to conducting business in accordance with the
highest standards of business ethics and complying with applicable laws,
rules and regulations.

The Company believes that a good corporate governance structure would neot
only encourage value creation but also provide acceountability and control
systems commensurate with the risk invelved.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The guarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements preparaed in
accordance with the Accounting Standards laid down by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India are generally published in well girculated
newspapers i.e. Free Press and Choutha Sansar, Besides, all the financial,
vital and price sensgitive official news releases are also properly
communicated to the concerned stock exchanges.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Annual GCeneral Meeting: Date, Time | Friday 30" day of September, 2011 at

and Venus the registered office of the Company
at 206-207, Bansi Trade Centre,
565/581, M.G. Road, Tndore=452001
(M.B.).

Financial Calendar The Company follows April to March as

its financial year. The result for
every nquarter beginning from April
will be declared within the time
prescribed under Listing Agreement.
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Date of Book Closure

2010-2011
_Mnnday, the 269 September, 2011 to
Friday, the 30" of September, 2011

(Both days inclusive)

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai

Stock Code

526506.

Dematerialization of Shares The shares o¢f the Company are
compulsorily traded in the
dematerialized form under the
depository system of both the
National Securities Cepository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CD3L).

ISIN No. INE356B0O1016

Corporate Identification Number L91990MP1O85PLCO02969

Dematerializalion of Shares and

Ligquidity

93.84 % of the paid up ecapital of the
company has been dematerialized as on
31.03,2011 Further trading in the
Company’s shares is compulsory in
dematerialized form.

Register and Transfer Agents

Ltd.
House

Services
Club

Cameo Corpeorate
Subramanian Building,
Road, Chennai- 600002
Ph., No. 044-28460390

Share Transfer System

All the transfer received
processed by the Registrar
Transfer Agents and approved by
Share Transter Committee.

are
and
the

Dividend Payment for

2010-2011

financial year

Nil

Address for correspondence

Systematix Corputalble Servicves Lbid.

Raegisteraed Office Address;
206-207, Bansi Trade Centre,
565/581, M.G. Road, Indore—-452001

Corporate Office Address:

J K Somani Building.

TInd Floor, British Hotel Lane,
Fort, Mumbai- 400001
Shareholders may corraespond to the
Regislrar and Transler Agents.
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Stock Price Data

SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD 2010-2011

The following Lable gives the monthly high and low of Cempany’s share price

on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai.

April, 2010 25,50 19.10 18047.86 17276.8
May, 2010 34.00 24 .85 17536.86 15860,15
June, 2010 32.85 25.75 17919.62 16316.39
July, 2010 33.25 26.85 18237.56 17385.58
August, 2010 34.95 25.10 18475.27 17819, 39
September, 2010 93,15 26.35 20267.98 18027.12
QOctober, 2010 211.80 94.00 20854.82 19768.96
November, 2010 313.90 192.00 21108.64 18954.82
December, 2010 244.80 160.00 20552.03 19074 .57
January, 2011 189.00 130.05 20664.8 18038.48
February, 2011 145.00 105.75 18690.97 17295.62
Maxrch, 2011 134.50 81.70 15575.16 17792.17

(
Shareholding Pattern as on 31°° March, 2011

gr D'IJP

Shareholding of promoter promoter |

Indian promoters:

Individual/ HUF 531455 4.05
Bodies Corpeorate 4258806 32.45
Foreign Promoters _ Nil Nil
Sub=- total 4790261 36.50
Non- Promoter’s Holding

Institutional Investors Nil Nil
Mutual Fund and UTI Nil Nil
Banks, Financial Institutions, Nil Nil
Insurance Companies [ Central / State

Govt. Institutions / Non- government

Institutions]

Flls 1196601 8.12
Sub-total 1196601 8.12
Others

Private Corporate Bodies 55086735 41.949
Indian Public 133117 12.05
NRIs/ OCBs 2610 .02
Any other-

Clearing Member 194 194
Hindu Undivided Families 41900 » 32
Sub-total 7135696 63.50
Grand Total 131225580 100
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Distribution of Sharshelding as on 31° Marsch, 2011

e

hkh“gfl

i

10 to 5000 1688 79,3974 37133820 2.8301
5001 to 10,000 196 9,2191 1631790 1.2434
10,001 tao 20,000 107 5.0329 1628030 1.2406
20,001 to 30,000 30 1.4111 798210 0.6082
30,001 to 40,000 18 0.8466 643700 0.4905
40,001 to 50,000 16 0.7525 752520 0.5734
50,001 to 38 1.7873 2739350 2.0875
1,00,000

1,00, 001 and 33 1.5522 119318160 90.925¢9
above

Total 1 2126 |  100.0000 131225580 100.000

Auditer’s Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Company has obtained a certificate from its statutory auditers Maharaj

N.R. Suresh & Co.,
condition of corporate governance as
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Chartered Accountants confirming compliance with the
stipulated in clause 4% of Listing

This Certificate is annexed to the
Directors’ Report for the year 2010-11. This Certificate will be sent to the
stock exchanges along with the annual report to be filled by the company.

DICLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

“We, the undersigned hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all members

of the Board and Senior Management,

affirmation that they have complied with the

codc of Buosinecss Conduct and BEthics for Directors and Senior Management in respect

of the financial year 2010-11.¢

Place: Mumbai

Data: 18-06-2011

by order of the Board
For Systematix Corporate Services Limited
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD 2010-2011

MANAGEMENT ANALYSTS AND DISCUSSION REPORT
MACRO-ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

Economy: Review and outlook

The current macro-economic scenario in India is characterized by an emerging
dichotomy of a sustained momentum in domestic consumption and weakening pace of
investment activity. In the early phase of economic recovery in FY10, investments
grew sharply, largely reflecting the inventory re-stocking cycle. Howaever, the
momentum seems to be tapering as is reflected in the more recent quarterly GDP and
menthly I1P data. However, private consumption activity has been growing above-
trend, partly supported by government soclal sector spending that has kept up the
wage growth in the rural sector.

In our assessment, inflationary pressures seem to be arising from a mix of supply
and demand-side factors with high fiscal spending contributing considerably to
demand-side pressures. A monetary tightening in order to reign in demand side
pressures needs to be complemented by fiscal measures to address Lhe issue of
rising inflation. The government and the central bank are taking various measures
which appear Lo be moderating the inflation fears. The liquidity issues, which
were there earlier in the year, have started to go away. The initial forecast of
an average monsoon is also a comfort.

On the external front, India’'s merchandise exports have shown phenomenal growth
averaging around 35% in recent months compared with a historical average of 25%.
Renewed vigour in western economies in the last few guarters and sustained growth
in Asian economies have helped buoy Indian exports. Accordingly, recent BoP data
release showed trade deficit narreowing te less than 7%, Alse, the overall current
account deficit (CAD) narrowed sharply to around 2.1% of GDP compared with an
upwardly revised number of 4.3% earlier. Shrinking of CAD after a sharp rise in
H1FY1ll definitely brings respite to investors and policymakers.

Considering all these factors, we feel that even as the India investment story has
slowed marginally in the short-term, the long-term India consumption story is
still strong.

Capital Markets

The Indian capital markets witnessed robust activity in the earlier part of FYyll.
The markets went through some testing times during the final gquarter. The equity
markets continued to be affected by a lack of interest by retail investors,
volatile FII flows and concerns on corporate earnings., High interest rates also
affected capital raising activity through bonds. The commodity markets were also
volatile in view of pressure on global commodity prices. We see the concerns
persisting in the early part of the year ahead of us. However, with an expected
boost in the infrastructure expenditure and with the industries already facing
capacity crunch, we expect investment activity to revive in the latter half of the
coming year.

Debt Markets

It is an undisputed fact that deep and liguid debt markels are as important to the
long-term growth of an economy as equity markets. In India unfortunately, for a
variaty of reasons, there has been a lag in the development of debt markets when
compared to equity markets. What is heartening is that in recent times, the RBI
and SEBl have taken a number of steps to develop the corporate bond market. Limits
on fareign investment in local currency bonds have been progressively liberalized.
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Tt 4is expected that further reforms in insurance and pension segments of Lhe
financial sector along with fiscal consolidation will spur demand for corporate
bonds. Morecover, the advent of Treasury Bill interest rates futures, introduction
of corporate bonds repo ability and credit default swaps coupled wikth other
reforms is expected to galvanize the debt markets. This would help in making bonds
a cheaper and more efficient alternative for corporate for raising resources. As
India has a huge need for infrastructure development, the expansion of corpurate
hond market becomes imperative and is expected to become a major source ol capital
in future when structural reforms are in place,

SYSTEMATIX OVERVIEW

Systematix Corporate Services Limited, incorporated in 1985 consists of 4
subsidiaries and 18 associate companies. The Company is a SEBI registered
‘Category T' Merchant Banker handled over 70 public issues. The company’s
operations are organized around five broad lines - FPublic Issues/ Right issuses,
Foreign Listing, ADR/GDR issues, Debt BSyndication and private placement for its
prestigious corporate clients,

Fpabitietis
Weafth Manapmman

Sarvices Offered:

¢ Merchant Banking: We have a decade experience in the capital markets public
offering and maintain a close relationship with local & Glebal investment
banking firms that can provide initial public offerings (IPOs) and other
secondary and follow -on registered offerings. Systematix Group maintains
active relationships and provides services with numercus institutional
investors including major wventure capltal fund, private equity funds,

leveraged buyout funds, regional & money center commercial banks and insurance
companies.

*Open Qffers/ Delisting

*Distribution of IP0D/ Publiec issue/ Rights Issue/ MF and olLhers
*ESOP's certitication/ FBI valuation

*Foreign Listing

*Depository Participants

*Equity / Debt placements

*Loan against Shares
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Advisory services:

¢ Maergers and Acquisitions: Our Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A] team provides
strategic and financial advice to our clients. This helps our clients achieve
their business objectives through mergers, acgulsiticns, takeovers, tender
offers, divestments, spin-offs, restructuring, Jjeint ventures, strategic
alliances and demergers. OQur services encompass strategy formulation,
identification of buyers or targets, valuation, negotiations and bidding,
capital structuring, transaction structuring and execution.

*Research and Analysis on behalf of our clients as well as others
*Business Consulting

*Structuring of Funding

*Consulting on emerging opportunities in India on a global perspective
“Restructuring

*Identification of new sector and opportunities

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

Opportunities:

e Economy is growing at healthy rate leading to investment [/ capital
requirement.
Growing Financial Services industry’s share of wallet for disposable income.

¢ Huge market opportunity for wealth management service providers as Indian
wealth management business is transforming from mere wealth safeguarding
to growing wealth.

s Requlatory 'reforms would aid greater participation by all class of
investors.

Leveraging technology to enable best practices and processes.

Corporate looking at consolidation / acquisitions / restructuring opens out
opportunities for the corporate advisory business.
Threats:

e FExecutien risk.
* Slowdown in global liguidity flows.
s Increased intensity of competition from local and gleobal players.

* Unfavorable economic conditions.
Strengths:

Strong Brand name

Experienced Top Management

Integrated financial services provider
Strong Risk Management

Strong and liguid balance Sheet
Financial Prudence

Cost Flexibility

People and culture
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RISKS AND COMNCERNS:

The company is primarily exposed to credit risk, interest rate risk, ligquidity
risk and operational risks. Internally, iL has constituted the Asset Liability
Management Committee to manage these risks. This team identifies, assesses and
monitors all principal risks in accordance with defined pelicies and procedures.
The committee is headed by the Chairman & Managing Director.

The Doard Level Comunittees wviz. Audit Committee, Sharehaolder’s Grievances
Committee and Remuneration Committee oversee risk management policies and
procedures. It reviews credit and operational risks while the Assel Liability
Management Committee reviews policies in relation to investment strategy and other
risks like interest rate risk and liquidity risk.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The company's internal control systems are adequate and provide, among other
things, reasconable assurance of recording transactions of operations in all
material respects and of providing protection against significant misuse or loss
of company assels.

The Company has internal audit system to assess the adequacy of the internal
controls procedures and processes, and their reports are reviewed by the Audit
Committee of the Board. Policy and process corrections are undertaken based on
inputs frem the internal auditors.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:

Thea financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of
the Companies Act, 1956 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India,

Table 1: Abridged Profit and Loss Account (° Lacs) - Standalone

Revenue

Income from Operation 286.717 Yg.56 10.83 49.27
Other Income 4.18 = 1.44 11.15 50.73
Total 290.95 100 21.98 100
Expenditure

Employees Cost 39.48 13.59 16.13 | 73.38
Financial Expenses 1.00 0.34 1.52 6.92
Director Remuneration 18,00 6.18 ~21.00 95.54
Other Expenses 140.91 48.43 36.87 176,84
Total 199.39 668.54 77.52 3h2.68
Profit Before Tax 91.56 31.486 -55.54 -252 .68
Tax- current & deferred 2.89 0.99 1,25 5.67
Profit after Tax 88.67 30.48 -56.79 =258.37
Earning per Shares 0.70 = -0.,45 =
(Basic)

Earning per Shares 0.71 == -0.45 -—
(diluted)

The revenues of the Company for the financial year under review were 230,35 lacs
as compared to ‘21.98 lacs for the previous year. The net profit of the year under
review was "BB.67 lacs as against the net less of '56.7% lacs in the previous
year.
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Table 2: Abridged Profit and Loss Account (' Lacs) — Conselidated

Particulars

: \"9 nue

Income from Operation 3157.94 97.499 1170.26 97.92
Other Income 64,62 2.01 24.82 2.08
Total 3222.56 100_ 1185.08 100
Expenditure

Employees Cost 336.88 10.45 118.75 9,94
Financlal Expenses 1703.04 52.85 7983.11 66.36
Director Remuneratiocon 25,43 0.79 27.00 2.26
Depreciation 12.32 0.38 6.19 0.52
Other Expenses 435.36 13.5 202.34 16.93
Total 2513.03 77.97 1147.39 96.01
Profit Before Tax 709.53 22.02 47.69 3.99
Tax=- current & deferred 210.84 6.54 36.19 3.03
Profit after Tax 498.69 15.48 11.5 0.96
Earning per Shares 3.93 i 0.09 —-——
(Basic)

Earning per Shares 3.93 s 0.09 ==
(diluted)

Parformance of Subsidiaries:

#* BSystematix Shares And Stock (India) Limited

3284.26

ToLal revenue: 3244.76 1.22
EBIDT 380.14 534.99 -28.94
PBT 160.27 264.68 -39.44
PAT 112.28 147.56 -23.91

¢ Systematix Fincorp India Private Limited

2785.79 |

Total revenues

EBIDT 2283.70 B85.06 155.14
PBT 626.17 103.24 506.5
BAT 422.03 68.42 516.82

* Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

" 230.87 |

Total revenues

EBIDT 25.50 87,14
PET 20,83 104,11
PAT 13.47 116.76
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s Sygtematix Finvest Private Limited

: WV foi=l's e 3| B ; Pl _ GLOST- i . 1L
Total . 70.89 3.70 1815,94
EBIDT 48,65 -6.61 4865
FBT 4.50 -6.61 4450
PAT 1.70 -6.82 170

HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and ftacilitating optimum human
performance. Performance management was the key word for the Company this year.
Recruitment process has becn strengthened te ensure higher compelence lavals

CAUTIONMARY STATEMENT:

Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis deseribing the
Company’s objectivas, predictions may be "“forward looking statements” within the
meaning of appllcable laws and regulations. Actual regults may vary significantly
from the forward looking statements contained in this document due to various
risks and uncertainties. These risks and uncertainties include the effect of
econonic and political conditions in India, volatility in interest rates, new
requlations and government policies that may impact the Company’s business as well
as its ability to implement the strategy. The Company does not undertake to update
these statements.
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Chartered Accountants
9, (Old 5), Il Lane, Il Main Road, Trustpuram, Chennai - 600 024,
Tel. | (044) 24837583, 24801322 Fax : 044-24813734 e-mail - nrsuresh@eth.net

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Systematix Corporate Services Limited

Maharaj N.R. Suresh & Co- %

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Systematix Corporate Services Limited for the year ended 31* March 2011 as
stipulated in the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the
Stock Exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation
the~of adopted by the Company for ensuring the Compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

As required by the guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, we have to state that as per the records maintained and certified by the
Company / Registrars and Transfer Agent oi the Company, there were no investor
gric ances remaining unattended / pending for more than 30 days as at 31 March
2011.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management
has conducted the affairs of the Company. .

For Maharaj N R Suresh And Co
FRN No.001931S
Chartered Accountants

4

=]
K. V. Sfinivasan
Partner
Membership No.204368

Place: Chennai
Date: 18.06.2011



Maharaj N.R.Suresh and Co
Chartered Accountants

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
M/S SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s Systematix Corporate
Services Limited as at 31st March 2011, the Profit And Loss Account and
the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates rhade by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasconable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of
the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that :

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of

our audit.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those
Books.

(i) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account and Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956.



(v) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as
on 31st March 2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we
report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2011
from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section
(1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1936.

(vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2011

(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the PROFIT for the
year ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date.

For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co
FRN NO:0019318
Chartered Accountants

i‘ g N
L D -
(&
K V Srinivasan
Partner

M.No:204368

Place : Mumbai
Date :18.06,2011



Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date.

(7)

(i)

(i)

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.
(c) No substantial part of fixed assets have been disposed off during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to Us, and having regard to
the Company's business reporting on clause 4 (i) a, 4 (i) b, 4 (ii) c (relaling to
Inventory) of the Companies (Auditors report) order, 2003 as amended by
Companies (Auditors Report) (amendment) order 2004, does not arise.

(a) The Company has granted unsecured loan to two Companies covered in the
register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount
involved during the year was Rs 131,50 lakhs and the year end balance of
loan granted to such party was Rs NIL.

(b) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the
said unsecured loans given by the company are not, prima facie prejudicial
to the interests of the company.

(c) Payment of Principal and Interest are in accordance with the terms as
applicable.

(d) The company has taken unsecured loans from Three Companies covered
in the register maintained under section 301 of the companies Act, 1956.
The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs 2322.83 lakhs and
the year end balance of loans taken from such partles was RS 2017.00
lakhs.

(e) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the
sald unsecured loan taken by the company are not, prima facie prejudicial to
the interasts of the company.

(f) Payment of Principal and Interest are in accordance with the terms as
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business for the purchases of fixed assets and
with regard to sale of Services. The Company has not made any sale of goods.
During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to

correct major weaknesses in internal control system



(Vi)

(vii)

a) The particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 have been enlered in the register required to be
maintained under that section.

b) The transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements have
been made at prices which are reasonable, having regard to the prevailing
market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits fram the Public.

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.

(viil) As per the explanation and information given to us, the company is not required

(i)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

to maintain cost records pursuant to Section 209 (1) of the Companies Act.
Accordingly the clause 4 (vill) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed

statutory dues including Income Tax, and other material statutory dues applicable
to it. The provisions of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance Act are not

applicable to the Company. No amount is payable to Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

(b) According to the information and explanations given (o us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax,
Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Service Tax and cess were in arrears, as
at 31" March 2011 for a period of more than six months from the date they
hecame payabhle

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues
of Sale Tax, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, Service Tax
and cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute

In our opinion the Accumulated Losses of the Company are not more than 50%
of its Net worth, The company has not incurred cash |losses during the financial
year covered by our audit and has incurred cash loss in the immediately
preceding financial year.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial
institution or bank or debenture holder.

The company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society.
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(vii)

(xviil)

(XiX)

(xxi)

The Company in respect of Investment in shares, we are of the opinion that
proper records have been maintained of the transaction and contracls and
timely entries have been made in those records. We also report that the
company has held the shares, securities, debentures and other securities in its
own name.

In our Opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the terms and conditions of the guarantees given by the Company for
Guarantee /Loan taken by others from banks are not prime facie prejudicial to
the Interest of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not raised any term loans during the year and according
clause 4 (xvi) of the order relating to the application of term loan is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investments.

The company has made preferential allotment of Shares to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.
In our opinion, the price at which shares have been made is not prejudicial to
the Interest of the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, during the period
covered by our audit report, the Company has issued 3 03 667 Unsecured
optionally fully convertible debentures (OFCD) of Rs 250 each. As the
debentures are unsecured creating of Security does not arise.

The company has not raised money by public issues during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co
FRN NO: 0019318
Chartered Accountants

K V SRINIVASAN
Partner
M. No 204368

Place' Mumbai
Date: 18.06.2011

\
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¢ SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 3I1ST MARCH 2011
. As ar As at
Particulars Schedule 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
RS RS
1 SOURCES QF FUNDS
1 Shareholders Fumds -
{a) Share Capital 1 130495080 125987000
(b} Reserves & Surplus 2 209365520 102863600
2 Loan Funds
Unsecured Loans 3 277616663 79525324
3 Delerred Tax Liability 330000 90000
TOTAL 617807263 308465924
I APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1 Fixed Assets - 4
Giross Block 29587814 11399433
Less : Depreciation 10297702 9516411
Net Block 19290112 4883022
2 Investments 5 SO5014000 208058450
3 Current Assets, Loans & Advances -
(a) Sundry Debtors 6 73388 56650
(b) Cash & Bank Balances 7 2062989 635559
{c) Loans & Advances 8 11994499 5987973
14130876 6680182
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions
(a) Current Liabilities 9 11528242 11033937
11528242 11033937
Net Current Assets 2602033 _(:4353?55)
4 Profit & Loss Account
Debit Balance in Profit&Loss Account 10 9200517 9878207
TOTAL 017807263 308465924
(0) 0

Note:Sehedule | ro 10 and Notes in Schedule 13 form pare of this Balance Sheet

Vide Our veport of date attached
For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co

FRN NO:0019318
Chﬁ'terec Accounta

5
e
K V SRINIVASAN

Partner
M.NO 204368

Place:Mumbai
Date - 18.06.2011

“’;ﬁi,w/

C P Khandelwal
(Directar)
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For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
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Sunil SiFda
(Director)
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E SYSTEMATIN CORPORATE. SERVICES LTD. .
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

Year Ended Year Ended

Partienlnrs Schednle
31.03.2011 31.03.2000
15 RS
INCOME
Income from Operations I 28677269 183134
Ulher Income 12 417952 1115167
TOTAL 29095221 2198301
EXPENDITURE
Employens Cast 13 3048262 1612765
Director Remuneration | BUODO 2100000
Adiinistrative Expenses 14 13309628 3201665
TOTAL 19057890 T004430
Profit Before Interest and depreciaton 10037331 -480612%
Interest GO%IA 152870
Depreciation 781291 595777
Profit Before Tax 9156204 -5554776
Provision kor Tax
Current Tax
Minimum Altemate Tax (Mat) Payable 1697560
-Mat Credit Entitement 1648117 49443 0
- Defierred Tox 240000 125200
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 8866762 -5679976
Ineome Tax [Relating To earlier Year 110928 456654
Surpius from Previous Yeus 14324964 -8188334
Palunce Carried over to Balance Sheet -5347274 -14324964
&
Basic EPS 0.70 -0.45
Diluted EPS 0.71 -0.45

Note: Schedule 11 1o Hand'f-"m.l i Sehveddube 13 forem prat eof this ProfisdLoss Accaumt

Vide Our report of date aitached
For Maharaj N |/ Suresh and Co
FRN NO:0019315

Chnr{ered Aceouniants

K VSRINIVASAN
Partner
M.NO 204368

Place: Mumbai
Dt 18062011

For and un Lehalf of the Board of Directors
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C P Khandelwal Sunil Sardn
{Director) {Directar)
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS AT 31.03.2011

Particulars Ayt A st
; 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
RS RS

Schedule - 1 Share Capital
Authorized:
2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 250000000 250000000
Issued and Subseribed:
1 31 22 558 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 131225580 126783000
(Previous year 1 26 78 800 Equity shares of Rs 10/-each)
Pald Up:
1 3122 538 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up 131225580 126733000
(Previous Year | 26 78 800 Equity Shares Of Rs.10/- each)
Less:- Calls in arrears other than Directors 730500 801000

Total 130495080 125987000
Of The Above Equity Shares:
4 43 758 Equity Shares were allotted for
Caonsideration other than Cash. (See Note 11 (i) )
Schedule - 2 Reserves And Surplus
Capirtal Reserve
As per last balance sheet 22863600 22R63600
Share Premium
As per last balance sheet 80000000
Add:
Addition during the year 106501920 186501920 B0000000

Total 209365520 102863600
Schedule - 3 Unsecured Loans
Optionally Fully Convertible Debebtures (OFCD) 75916750 1]
(See Note:ll (1))
Short Term Loans
I'rom Companics 0 2685411
Other loans
From Companies 201699913 T6E39913

Total 277616663 79515314




SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS AT 31.03.2011

Schedule - 4 Fixed Assets

(Amount in Rs)
1 Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Description Cosias at | Additions | Deductions | Cost as at As at For the | Withdrawn| Total As at As at
1.4.2010 during during 31.03.2011 | 1.4.2014 year 31.03.2011 31.3.2010
the Year the Year

Office Equipments 1225740 1740405 D 2966145 10849871 373281 0 1458268 1507877 140753
Fumiture & Fixtures 5767741] 13037261 0 18805032] 4184799 57432 0| 4242231 14562801 1582942
Computer 2755996 184585 0] 2040581] 2659552 TI32 0| 2666684 273897 96444
EPABX 237732 226100 0 463832 235462 3001 0 238463 225369 2270
Air Conditioner 828595 0 0 828595 769421 ] 0 769421 59174 SG174
Vehicle 3583629 0 0 3583629 582190 340445 0 922635 2660994 3001439
‘Totul 14399433 15188381 0] 29587814 9516411| 781291 0] 10297702 19290112 4883022
14441043 1490218 1531828 14399433] 10501159] 5957771 1 2 6d 4883022 3939885
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SYSTEMATIN CORPORATE SEHRVIUES LTD.
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS AT 31.03.2011

As at Asat
31.03.2011 31032010
RS RS
-5 ¥ -
Unguoicd
Whally Owned Subsidiary
Systematix Flocorp lndia Limited
16 74 845 Equity Shares of Rs |0f-each fully paid up 142758450 142758450
Systematix Flnvest Pve.Lid. 110099300 0
| #7 820 Equity Shares of Rs 100/-each fully paid up
(Previous Year Mil)
Other Subsidiary
Systematix Shares & Stocks (1) Lid.
11 69 000 Equity Shares of. Ra. 107- each fully paid up 155300000
ADD:
Acquired during the year 186856250 342156230 155300000
29 89 700 Equity shares of Rs 10/-¢ach fully paid up
Tatal S05014000 198053450
le-
Unseoored Considered Good
Excecdmg Six months 20600 1]
Othier debis 52788 56650
Tatal 73383 56650
Schedule - 7 Cach & Bank Balanees
Cash Balance
Cash on hand 51020 1921
Balance with Banks
Balanee with Scheduled Banks
- in Current Accounts 2011969 633048
Total 2062989 h35850
" s & Adva
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received
|nsecured Caonsidered Good
Deposita 6336075 2723000
Tax Payment Pending Adjustments 1640714 524664
Due from Subsidiary 74000 u
Mat Credit Entitiemem 1648117 0
Others 2095592 270309
Total 11994499 5957973
Schedule-9 ___ Cucrent Liabilitics
Sundry Creditorm
~Toral oursmndimy dues To Micro Enterprises
and Small enterprise
~Total oursmnding dues of Creditus other than
Micro Enterpnises and Small enterprise 11438390 11033937
Interest sceured bul not due BOAS2 0
‘Total 11528241 | 1033937
Mot
1) There is no amount dun and culslanding 1o be credited
1o inweator Education and protoction fund
= 10 Prafie & |
Ciebit Bnlance i ProfELOCE Account 2347274 14324004
Less,
Gengral Recern A4487TET A44BTST
Tutal 00517 ORTEINT
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS AT 31.03.2011

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
RS RS
Schedule - 11
Income from Operations
Financial Advisory Services 28677269 1083134
Total 28677269 1083134
Schedule - 12
Other Income
Interest 54695 961470
Profit on Sale of Assets 0 153697
Others 3063257 0
Total 417952 1115167
Schedule - 13
Emplovees Cost
Salaries Bonus& Allowance 3948262 1612765
Total 3948262 1612765
Schedule - 14
Administrative Expenses
Rent 7364100 2381334
Rates & Taxes 447961 158778
Electricity Charges 108088 0
Advertisement 430268 49764
Travelling & Conveyance 76262 29462
Repairs&maintenance 364223 52960
Postage, Telephone & Trunkealls 234608 24673
Printing& Stationery 219766 18292
Professional&Consultancy 2169000 113020
[nsurance Charges 41003 46094
Auditors Remuneration 40000 37950
Commission/Brokerage 1271025 190000
Lisiting Fees 33109 34715
Other Expenses 510215 154623
Total 13309628 3291665




SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
CASI1 FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3181 MARCH 2011

¢ ]

Vide Our report of date attached

For Maharaj] N R Suresh and Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Registartio N0, 0012318

Particulars o 31.03.2011 JL03.2010
RS RS
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and extra ordinary items 0156204 -5354776
Adjustments for : -
1 Depreciation 781291 503777
2 Interest/Dividend Received =54685 961470
3 Loss (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assels 0 -153697
4 Loss (I'rofit) on Sale of Investments 1] 0
Operating profit before working capital changes 9882801 -6074166
Adjustments for ; -
1 Trade and other Receivables -5961778 29958480
2 Trade and other Payables 494305 -258852
Cash Generated from operation 4415328 23625462
1 Interest Paid 99836 152870
Cash Flow Before extraordinary items 4515164 23778332
| Extraordinary items i 0
Net Cash fram/ (Used ) in Operating activities 4515164 23778331
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
| Purchase of Fixed Assets =15188381 -1490218
2 Bule ol Fixed Assets 1] 105000
3 Purchase of Investments -110099300 100000000
und increase in share application money
4 Interest /Dividend received 54695 261470
Net Cash from/ (Used) in investing activities -125232986 -100423748
 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIANG ACTIVITIES
1 Proceeds from issue of share capital 70500 0
2 Proceeds from long and short term borrowings 122174589 76977496
1 Interest Paid -09836 -152870
Net Cash from financiang activities 122145253 76824626
-
Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1427430 179210
Cash and Cash equivalents as (Opening Balance) 635559 456349
Cash and Cash equivalents as (Closing Bulunce) 2062989 635559
0 1]

For nud an hehalf of the Board of Directors
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I"artner Director
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Schedule 15

Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2011 and Profit and Loss account
for the year ended 31* March 2011,

I). Significant Accounting Policies

A) General

The Financial statements have been prepared on the historical Cost Convention and in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and complying with the
applicable Accounting Standards.

B) Fixed Assets

Fixed Asscts arc stated at cost less Depreciation. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of Freight,
duties, installation and other incidental expenses net of CENVAT Credit if any applicable.

C) Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight line method, in accordance with the Provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956,

D) Investments

Long Term Investments are valued at cost. Any diminution in the value of Long term
Investments is charged to Profit and Loss Account, if such a decline is other than temporary in the
opinion of the management.

E) Revenue and Expenditure Recognition
Revenue is recognized and expenditure is accounted for on their accrual.
Income is recognized on Work Completed and hilled on Customers.

F) Retirement Benefits

No Provision for Gratuity has been made as no employee has put in the qualitying period of
service for entitlement of this benefit,

G) Taxes on Income

Current tax is (he amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax is recognized, on timing
difference being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one more subsequent period. Deferred tax assets in
respect of unahsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized only to the extent
that there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income availablc against
which such deferred tax asset can be realized



H) Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of
which reliable estimate can be made. Contingent Liabilitics are disclosed, unless the possibility of
any outflow in settlement is remote, in the Notes on Accounts.Contigent Asscts are neither
recogmized no disclosed.

1I) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1) SHARE CAPITAL AND OPTIONAL CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE

i) During the year the company has allotted 4 43 758 nos of equity shares of the face
value of Rs 10/-each at Rs 250/~ per share and 3 03 667 nos of Optionally Fully
convertible Debenture (OFCD’'S) face value of Rs 250/- (Rs: Two hundred and Fifty
only) to the shareholders of Systematix Shares & Stocks (1) Limited (S5SIL) as a
Consideration against acquisition of 29 89 700 nos shares of SSSIL.

ii) OFCD,s are allotted on 24/03/2011 and carry a coupon rate of 6%,

iii) OFCD, s will be convertible in to one equity share of the company at the option of the
OFCD, s holder within period of 18 Months from the datc of allotment of the OFCD,s
failing which the OFCD,s will be eligible for redemption at the par value of Rs 250/-
per OFCD;s at the end of the said 18 Months.

Rs in lakhs
31.3.2011 31,03,3010

2) Contingent Liabllitles:

Contingent Liabilities on account of
Guarantees given to banks o behalf
Group Companies 8750 6800

Amount in Ks.
31.3.2011 31.03.2010

3) Auditors Remuneration:
Statutory Audit 40 000 37950

4) The management has initiated the process of identifying enterprises which have provided
goods and services to the company under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined
under Macro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act,2006. Accordingly the disclosure
in respect of amounts payable to such enterprises as at March 31,2011 has been made in the
tinancial statements based on the information received and available with the company. The
Company has not received any claim f[or mterest from any supplier under the said Act.



Particnlars Year Year
ended ended
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010

a)Amount due and outstanding to suppliers as at NIL NIL
the end of accounting year
b) Interest paid during the year NIL NIL
c) Interest payable at the end of the accounting year NIL NIL
d) Interest accrued and unpaid at the end of the NIL NIL
accounting year

The Company is making efforts to get the confirmation from the suppliers as regards their status
under the Act.

5) Loans and advances include

i) Amount due form Private Companies in which one or more directors of the Company are
interested.

Thirdwave Mercantile Co Pvt Ltd Rs 1357
(Maximum due anytime during the Year) Rs 55 00 000
11) Amount due from Director
Current Year Previous Year
Rs. Rs.
Mr C P Khandelwal 15 00 000 0
(Maximum due anytime during the year) 15 00 000 0

Excess remuneration paid during the year Reversed and Since Recovered from director.
6) (n) Managerial remuneration under section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956

Remuneration to Managerial personal, paid in accordance with Schedule XIII to Companies Act,
1956

Amount in Rs
Particulars 31.3.2011 3132010
C.P.Khandelwal, Chairman 900 000 12 00 000
Ramesh Raizada, Managing Director 9 00 000 9 00 000




(b) Computation of Net profit in accordance

With section 198 and 309 of the Companies, Act 1956:

Amount in Rs

Particulars
2010-11 2009-10
Net Profit /(Loss) before taxation 91 56 204 (5554 776)
Add:
Remuneration to whole time Directors 18,00,000 21 00 000
Net profit U/S 198 of the Companies Act, 1956 10956204 (34 54 776)
Remuneration Entitlement to Managerial Person 10 95 620 -
7) Basie & Diluted Earnings per share:

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity share holders 88,66,762 (56 79 976)
Weighted Average of Equity shares 126 88526 12678 800

(face value of (face value of

Rs.10/- each) Rs.10/- each)

 Basic Earnings Per Share el m=nl 0.70 (0.45)
Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity share holders 88,66,762 (56 79 976)
Add: Interest on debenture 99 836 a
Adjusted Net profit for Diluted EPS 89,66,598 (36 79 976) |
Weighted Number of equity shares outstanding for | 12695 182 12678 800
Diluted EPS (face value of (face value of
Rs.10/- each) Rs.10/- each

Diluted Earnings Per share 0.71 (0.45)

[n the absence of details the calls in arrears EPS is calculated as if the shares are fully paid up.

8) Deferred Tax Liability

31.03.2011

31.03.2010

(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax liability on account of
Depreciation

9) Related Party Transactions:

I) Names of Transacting Related Parties
A) Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
- Systematix Fincorp India Limited
- Systematix Finvest Private Limited

B) Subsidiary Company
- Systematix Shares & Stocks (1) 1imited

3.30

- Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited




C) Associate and Group Companies

- Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

-.CEEPEEK Real Estate Limited

-Rangsharda Propertics Private Limited
-Shubhamangalam Real Estate Limited

-Snehavardhini Real Estate Limited

-Tek Point Properties Private Limited

-Funsign Real Estate Limited
- Superstar Exports Private Limited.

-Topeity Trading Company Private Limited
-Riteplaza Trading Company Private Limited
-Magicline Trading Company Private Limited

-Goldflag Exports Private Limited

-Goldline Trading Company Private Limited
Thirdwave Merchantile Company Private Limited

-SQL Star International Limited
-Shivsakthi Realestate Limited
-Southern Wind Farm Limited
-Nikunj Mercantile Private Limited

Entities where Control Exists
- Mahesh C Solanki & Co

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr.C P.Khandelwal
Mr.Ramesh Raizada

11) A description of the relationship between related parties: Presumption of Significant Influence.

IIT) Transaction detail
Deseription of Transaction and Amount
Name of the Related party amount during the year outstanding
Rs in lakhs
| Superstar Exports Limited Payment of dues 139.90 --
Superstar Exports Limited Availment of loan 1388.50 | (CR)2017.00
Superstar Exports Limited Share Allotted for
Consideration other
than cash. (94 994
equity shares)
OFCD,s Allotted
for Consideration
Other than cash
(65 006 OFCD.s)
| Topeity trading Company private Limited Dues paid 143 -
Riteplaza Trading Company Private Limited | Dues paid 2542 -
Systematix Capital Services Private Limited | Loan Given 76.50 =, -
- Loan Received 76.50 [ f'i
Systematix Capital Services Private Limited | Loan Received 198.50 :Jf -
Loan Repaid 1946.50




Systematix Shares & Stocks (I) Ltd (Exps)

Dues Received

22.87

Systematix Shares & Stocks () Ltd (Exps)

Systematix Finvest Pvt, Ltd.

Dues paid

2287

Investment in
Equity shares

1100.99

(DR) 1100.99

Thirdwave Merchantile Co. Pvt, Ltd.

Loan Given

55.00

Thirdwave Merchantile Co. Pvt. Ltd.

Dues Recd

55.00

Thirdwave Merchantile Co. Pvt. Ltd

Interest Received

0.01

(DR) 001

Systematix Shares & Stocks (I) Ltd &
Systematix Commeodities Private Limited

Guarantee for BG

§750.00

Mahesh C Selanki & Co

Professional Fees

0.75

Mr. C. P. Khandelwal

- Remuneration

9.00

(DR) 15.00

Mr. C. P. Khandelwal

Share Allotted for
Consideration other
than cash. (100 713
equily shares)

Mr. C, P. Khandelwal

OFCD,s  Allotted
for Consideration
Other than cash

(68 550 OFCD,s)

Smt Geeta Devi Khandelwal

Share Allotted for
Consideration other
than cash.

(2 07 786 equity
shares)

OFCD,s  Allotted
for Consideration
Other than cash.

(1 42 189
OFCD.s)

Mrs Anju Khandelwal

Share Allotted for
Consideration other
than cash.

(40 803  equity

shares)

OFCD,s  Alloned
for Consideration
Other than cash.
(27 922 OFCD,s)

Mr. Ramesh Raizada

Remuneration

9100

10) The Company has not obtained Confirmation of balance from Sundry Debtors, Loans and

advances, Sundry creditors.

I 1) Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

t‘,,/'




12) Paise have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

13) Other items required to be disclosed as per Para 4A, 4C & 4D of Part 1l of Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 1956 Nil.

Vide our report of date attached

For MAHARAJ N.R.Suresh & Co

FRN NO: 0019318

DIRECTORS

. o)
C P Khandelwal

K V.

Partner {_,gﬂ -

Sunil Surdn

M.NO:204368
Place: Mumbai

Date: 18.06.2011 'T“”'
V@‘%’ﬁfcﬁm“:‘d Laaba
f_vf"lrom( L'U-'—[m"j



Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Systematix
Corporate Services Limited and its Subsidiaries

To
The Board of Directors of
Systematix Corporate Services Limited

1) We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Systematix Corporate
Services Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively referred as the "Systematix Group') as
at 31* March, 2011, the consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto, These financial
statements are the responsibility of Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2) We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the
Company in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS 21)
Consolidated Financial Statements, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India

4) In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanalions
given to us, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

i) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Systemalix Corporate Services Ltd Group , as at 31* March 2011

i) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and loss Account, of the profit of the
Systematix Corporate Services Ltd Group for the year ended on that date.

iii) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the
Systematix Corporate Services | td Group for the year ended on that date.

For Maharaj N.R. Suresh & Co.
FRN NO: 0019318
Chartered Accountants

s e

< 2 .,-"'/
Place: Mumbali A Srinivasan
Dated: 18-06-2011 Partner

o ' M. No: 204368




L]

—————

SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. ‘

! CONS DATED BALANCE AT 31ST MARCH 2011
Consolidated Consolidated
Particulars Schedule As at Asat
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
RS RS

1 SOURCES OF FLINDS
1  Sharcholders Funds -

(a) Share Capital | 130495080 125987000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 2 333314943 105519570
2 Loan Funds
Secured Loans 3 072677855 681473289
Unsecured Loans 4 451456878 135927312
3 Deffered Tax Liability 13657900 0
Minority Interest 5068000 1]
TOTAL 1906670656 1048907171
I APPLICATION OF FUNDS
; 1 Goodwill 23514550 0
M
. 2 Fixed Assets - bl
Gross Dlock 198980545 14681395
Less ¢ Depreciation 87226344 9344865
Net Block 111754201 5136530
3 Investments 6 877 155320000
4  Current Assets, Loans & Advances -
(a) Sundry Debtors 7 258706289 7897
(b) Cash & Bank Balances 8 414986004 4555719
(¢} Loans, Advances & Deposits 9 1521592311 425698142
2195284604 930461758
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions
(a) Current Liabilities 10 410280710 42767054
= (b) Provisions 14933866 380064
425214576 43147118
Net Current Assets 1770070028 887314640
; 5 Deferred Tax Asset ’ + 1331000 1136000
TOTAL 1906670656 1048907171

Nate:Sehedule I to 10 and Notes in Schedule 16 form part of this Balance Sheet

Vide Our report of date attached
For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co

FRN NO:0019318
Chartered Accountants

Korand on behalf of the Board of Directors

\ : ( .: 5
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K ¥ SRINIVASAN C P Khandelwal Sunil Sarda
Partner = Director Director
M.NO) 204368 \ L™
S -

lace:Mumbai el
. e w #
Date : [8-06-2011 ¥ A AT T ad Zanta
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD,

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS AUCOUNT FUR THE ¥EAR ENDED 31" MARCII 2011

{(Amount in Rs.)

Consolidated Consolidated
Particulars Schedule  Tor Year Ended  For Year Ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
INCOME
Income from Operations I . 315794150 117026386
Other Income 12 fd61 680 2482387
TOTAL 322155830 1 1US08774
EXPENDITURE
Employees Cost 13 33687894 11875173
Director Remuneration 2543419 2700000
Administrative Expenses 14 12198252 15858471
Operating Expenses 15 2240986 0
Provision for Non-Performing Assels 16 0
Proviosion No Longer Required -4376700 4375509
Provision on Standurd Assels 3473232 0
TOTAL 79767199 34809153
Frofit Before Interest and Depreciaton 242488640 84699620
Interest 170304893 79311654
Depreciation 1232108 GI8519
Profit Before Tax 70951639 4769447
Provision for
- Current Tax 20040443 4720000
- Deferred Tax 135000 (1,100,800)
Profit after Tax 49867196 1150247
Income Tax Relating To carlier Y 110028 (4448357
Surplus from Previous Year 36697157 (3511343)
Prior Peried Items (100893) 0
Appropriations:
Translier tn Special Reserve 8485000 1370000
Balance carried 78291874 (4175053)
Basic EPS 393 0.09
Diluted EPs 3.93 0.09
Nevtw. Sehedule 14 to 15 aned Notes in Sehedule 18 fiem part af this Prafftd ] ase Arpouni,
Vide Our report of date aliached
For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co Far and on behall of the Board of Dircctors
FRN NO:0019318
Chartered Accountants U\ i_
o ',t‘. i -ﬂ—ﬁ
el _ p=
L'SRINIVASAN P Khandelval Sunil Sarda
Partner Director Director
M.NU 204368 e
Place; Mumbai "\ W}“"f"f
Date : 18-06-2011 S Vit Poarod Sonalka
CUNF.MT feene ['1*‘7




SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED RALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

(Amount in Rs.)

Consolidated Consolidated
Particulars As at Asat
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Schedule-1  Share Capital
Authorized:
2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 250000000 250000000
Issued and Subscribied;
131 22 558 Equity Shares of Rs, | 0/-cach 131225580 126788000
(Previous Year 1 26 78 800 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- cach)
Paid Up:
13122558 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each fully pad up 131225580 126788000
(Previous Year | 26 78 800 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)
Less:= Calls in arrears ather than Directors 730500 801000
130495080 125987000
500000 6% Redeemable Preference shares of Rs, 10 cach 0 ]
Total 130495080 125987000
. Schedule -2 Reserves And Surplus
Preference Share Capitul Redemption 26000000 0
Reserve
Capital Reserve
As per last balance sheet 22863600 22863600
Share Premium
As per lust bulunce sheet 186501920 80000000
General Reserve
As per last halance sheet 0 8819265 4267311
Special Reserve
Opening Balance 2564613
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account H483000 11049613 2564615
Surplus in Profit & Loss Account
Balenge In Profit And Loss A/C 78291874
Less:
Tranational Liability Adjusted* -211329 TROROSS (4175853)
Total 333314943 105519570
y * Adjustment consequent to recompuilation of Gratutiy Linbility as of 01.04.2009 in accordace with
Accounting Standarud 15-Employes Benefit,
Schedule-3  Secured Loans
Q 0
From Oithers 072677855 681473289
(se Mote 2a)
Toral 972677858 681473289
Schedule - 4 Un Secured Loans
Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCD) 75916750 0
Short Term Loaus
From Companics [} IV0BT39Y
Long Term Loans
From Companics 375540128 16839913
Tutal 451456878 135927312

o
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
SCHEDULES CONSOLIDATED T0 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2011

Scheddule -5 Fixed Assets
Groas Block Depreciation Nt Rlock
Description Coest a8 at Addirioaa Deductions Cestasat Axat Faor the Yrilicn Upto As ai As al
_.,..ua_u% during during 31032011 1420007 Year Back 3022001 Jcazenn ALI2010
i the Yenr the Year
|A. TANGIULE ASSETS
Baildings 4748503 4743503 H50 S08 77401 T34 20 4012.3M
jre & Fi 22,849,354 14,104 658 {13.513)] 36,941 469 1990025 [N e Epa] 1953 9,163,390 DI73.0M9 1,707,455
(Computer 2784076 184 585 2968661 1 H6% 13 11,634 - 1681 477 LTI 114,282
(Computer Softwere -
EPABX i ] 226,100 483,832 235482 3001 233 463 735369 Egi]
Plart & Machinery 90211053 8950 747 (2722500 107 898 550 31394338 11,532,346 437071 42873513 62010637 ETTR S
15,741,343 2.959.654 {432.467) 15,268,330 2330078 1,604,272 L10309 3.R24. 851 14 43639 3,001.440
27,700,000 27,700,008 27700000 27,700,000
Fail A7 S 553773 NN e 1) MO T TG 3 5 1 S XT38 ARl (LN Sisesio]
[Erpiows Year eS| JSUIET LS80 681,355 | 10566571 SISSID |, S a)s ECZTF T BN 31 M Y TER




SYSTEMATIX CORFORATE SERVICES LTD,
SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

SCHEDULE - 6

INVESTMENTS {Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated Consolidated
As at As nt
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

QUOTED-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Growth Funds:
Reliance Liquid Fund - 20,000
(Treasury Plan - Retail Optian)

TOTAL - 20,000
UNQUOTED-LONG TERM
The Bombay Stock Exchange limited 877 -
{11401 Equity shares of Rs. 1 each)

Systematix Shares & Stocks (I) Ltd., - 155,300,000

(Previous year 11 69 000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- cach fully
paid up)

TOTAL 877 155,300,000

GRAND TOTAL 877 155,320,000




SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31,03.2011

LTD.

{Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated Caonsolidated
As nt Asnt
31.03.2011 31.00.2010
Unsecured Considered Good - .
Excesding Six Months 11,753,734 .
Considered Doubtful 3.155.388 .
Other debts 246,952 805 207.897
261861677 207.897
Lees:
Provisien for Doubful Debls 3,155,388 -
Total 158,706.289 207,897
Cash Ralanes
Cash on hand 1,148,781 B78.205
Ralance with Ranks
Balance with Scheduled Bunks
« in Crreni Acoounts 116,365,039 1677514
- in Depostt Accounts 207 460,184 -
Total A1986,004 4,555,712
=9 us Adva 10
Advinces recoverabile in cash or in kind or value (o be recd.
STANDARD ASSETS 640,166,607 -
EECURED CONSIDERED GOOD
Loans Againz Shares 688,333,660 748,832,745
SUB-STANDARD ASSETS
Non-Performing Assels 1313
Tess
Provision for NPA 114 1,107 32,520,480
UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD
STANDARD ASSELS
Loans 60,750,94) 13123319
SUB STANDARD ASSETS
Non perfonming nssets . 22,198,245
Tax Payment Pending Adjustments 30,211,556 14,678.298
Deposits 75,540,465 29,723 000
Inter Corporate Loans -
Mt credil entiilement ' 1,648,117 6,632,033
Others 24 599,768 —
Total 1.521,592.311 925,698,142
Schedule - 10 ¢ { Linbiliti
u sredi
“Total oulstanding dues Te Mivio Enterprises
and Small enterprise - .
<T'otul cutstunding Jues of Credilors uther (hun
Micro Enterpiises and Small enterprise 383,612,510 42,767,054
Beourity Deposils 26,578,348 -
Others £9.852 :
Toral 410,280,710 41,767 054
Note:
Theee is no amount due and outstanding 1 be credited 1o
Investor Education and Protection Fund
PROVISIONS y
Gratuity 10,903,708 380,064
Standand Asscls 3473232 -
Taxation 556,920 -
Total 14,933,868 380,064




SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

(Amount in Rs.)
Consolidated Consolidated
Particulars For Year Ended For Year Ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Schedule - 11 ;
Inc Operations
Financial Advisory Services 28,677,269 1,083,134
|Bmkerage & Services 6,867,945 .
Interest Received 272,243,436 115,913,136
|Professional Fees 8,000,000 |
Registration Charges 5,500 30,116
Total 315,794,150 117,026,386
Schedule - 12
Other Income
' apest 1,461,643 1,123,474
ividend 61,003 91,065
Referral Fee 3,628,191 -
Profit on sale of Assets - 153,697
Profit on sale of bonds 152,169 -
Others 404,710 02
AMC charges recovered 3,887 1,113,649
Misc Income 749,786 -
6,461,689 2,482,387
Total
Schedule - 13
Emplovees Cost
Salaries, Bonus & Allowances 31,341,123 11,674,555
Contirbution to Provident Fund & Esio 15,321 -
Staff Welfare 52,891 .
iuity 2,278,559 200,618
) Total 33,687,894 11,875,173

i
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
SCHENMILES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2011

(Amount in Rs,)
Consolidated Consolidated
Particulars For Year Ended For Year Ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Schedule - 14
Administrative Expe
Rent 17,882,798 6,606,571
Rates & Taxes 460,581 262,231
Electricity Charges 3,886,737 3,080,043
Travelling & Conveyance 3,123,277 759,872
Repairs&maintenance 443,558 55,290
P"ostage. Telephone & Internet expenses 632,454 50 658
Printing & Stationery 2,871,634 -
Professional&Consultancy 3,910,887 1,196,520
¢ mping Charges 359339 89,592
Custodian Charges 251,336 237,190
Insurance Charges 73,227 46,093
Business Promotion Expenses 2,519,437 .
Donation 13 -
Membership & Subscription 67,156 B
Auditors Remuneration 102,453 75,900
Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets 14,179 14,912
Bad Debts Written off 1,875,438 640,000
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debis (8,863 -
Commission/Brokerage 1,271,025 .
Office Maintainence - 2,734,600
Listing Fees : 33,109 -
Transaction Charges 164,156 -
Other Fxpenses 2,156,595 -
Tatal 42,198,232 15,858,471
Schedule- 15
Operating Expenses
Stamp Duty 50,712 -
Demat Charges 30,399 -
SEDI Charges 14,379 .
Connectivity Expenses 234,356 -
Commission on Brokerage 75,809 -
Remissier Charges 1,660,785 -
Transaction Charges 143,973 .
Other Operative Expenses 30,573

| Total 2,240,986 -




SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES HAMITED ——
. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A

CASH FLOW FROM OPFRATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax and extra ordinary items

Adjustments for : -
1 Deprecintion
2 Interest/Dividend Heceived
3 Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Investments
4 Profit on Sale of Assels

Operating profit before working capltal changes

Adjustments for : -
| Purchase of Investments
2 Trade and Other Receivables

3 Trude Payable Net of Lease Terminal Adjt. Ale

4 Adjustments for Merger of Subsidiary
Cash Generated from operation
Interest Paid

Cash Flow Before extraordinary items
Extruordinary liems

Net Cash from/ (Used ) in Operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1 Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Asscls
Purchase of Tnvestments
Sale of Invesiments
[nterest Received

LU SR R

Net Cash from/ (Used) in Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIANG ACTIVITIES

| Proceeds from issue of Shure Capital

2 Proceeds from Long and Short Term Borrowings

3 Tnjerest Puid

Net Cash from financiang activ ities

Net increase in Cash und Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash cquivalents as (Opening Balance)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011 .
2010-11 200910
RS RS
70051629 4769446
1232108 618519
1522646 061470
0 0
0 (153,697)
73706393 6195738
(20,000)
(833443119) (290013048)
382067459 23623772
204250518
(173418749) (260214139)
0 152870
(173418749) (26006 1269)
(173418749) (260061269)
(26425724) (1611138)
555192 105,000
(100,000.000)
0
(1522646) (961470)
(27393178) (102467608)
4,508,080 0
606734132 165683252
0 (152870)
611242212 365530382
410430285 3001505
4553719 1554214
414986004 4555719

(Cash and Cash equivulﬂ'fts as (Closing Balanec)

Vide Our report of date attached
For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co
FRN NO:0019315

Churtered Accountants

A

.-.-I *~
f."‘;"/
K. V. Srinfvasan

P'artner
M.No 204368

Place: Mumbai
Date : 18.06.2011

For and on b:l;nlf of the Board of Directors

g™ LL :

C P Khandelwal - Sunil ST
Director Dircetor

)
e

} Cﬂml:m.,’ Cecror MT
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Schedule 16

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2011 and Consolidated
Profit and Loss account for the year ended 31% March 2011.

I). Significant Aceounting Policies
A) General

The Financial statements have been prepared on the historical Cost Convention and in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and complying with the applicable Accounting standards,

B) Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less Depreciation. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of Freight, duties,
installation and other incidental expenses net of CENVAT Credit if any applicable.

) Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method, in accordance with the Provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

D) Investments

Investments are classified into long term investments and current investments. Tuvestments that are
intended to be held for one year or more are classified as long-term investments and investments that
are intended to be held for less than one year are classified as current investments.

Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in value of long term investments is
made if in the opinion of management such a decline is other than temporary.

Current investments are valued at cost or fair value, whichever is lower.
E) Revenue and Expenditure Recognition

Income is recognized on Work Completed and billed on Customers.

Interest Income on performing assets is recognized on accrual basis,

Interest income on non-performing assets is recognized on realization basis. Recovery
in Non Performing assets is first appropriated towards Interest and the balance if any,
towards principal.

Revenue from Rrokerage activities is accounted on the trade date of Transactions.
Other charges are accounted on the trade date of Transaction,

Depository income is accounted for on accrual basis

Dividend Income is recognized on receipt basis,

In Respect of other heads of Income, the Company accounts the same on accrual basis
Expenditure is accounted for on their accrual,

- 8 & 2 @ @



F) Retirement Benefits

Short Term Employee benefits are charged at the undisconnted amount to Profit and Loss account in the
year in which related service is rendered.

Contributions to defined contribution schemes towards retirement benefits in the form of provident fund
/ESI for the year are charged to profit & loss account as incurred

Liabilities in respect of defined benefit plans are determined based on actuarial valuation made by an
Independent actuary using projected Unit Credit method as at the Balance sheet date. Actuarial gains or
losses are recognized immediately in the profit & loss account.

G) Taxes on Income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance
with the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax is recognized, on timing difference being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one more subsequent period. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation
and carry forward of losses are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that there will
be sufficient future taxable income available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

H) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable
estimate can be made, Contingent Liabilities are disclosed, unless the possibility of any outflow in
settlement is remote, in the Notes on Accounts. Contingent Assets are neither recognized no disclosed.

I) Reserve Bank of India Prudential Norms:

The Company follows the Guidelines issued by the Reserve bank of India Act, 1934 in  respect of
income recognition and Provisioning for non-performing assets,

Loans and advances-Asset classification and Provision norms followed pursuant to Notification DNBS
(PD) CC No, 145/ 03.02.001 / 2009-10 issued by Reserve Bank of India for Non Banking financial
(Non deposit Accepting or Holding Companies)

Considered | Definition Recognition of | Provisioning Policy |
as Service charges
A) Performing Asset
Good Interest in unrealized | On accrual basis 0.25% of Loan
for 6 months and less Amount Quistanding
B) Non performing Asset
Sub Interest is unrealized | On receipt basis 10% of Loan Amount
Standard greater than 6 to 24 Qutstanding
_ months
Doubtful Interest is unrealized | On receipt basis 24 1o 36 Months 20%
for more than 24 36 to 60 Months 30%
months More than 60 Months
50%




Loss As asset which has | On receipt basis 100% of Loan
been identified as Amount Qutstanding
Loss assets,
IT) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1) Principles and Assumptions

a) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared applying the principles laid in the
Accounting Standard (AS-21) Consolidated Financial Statements as per sub section (3C) of Section
2110of the Companies Act, 1956.

b) Principles used in preparing Consolidated Financial Statements

i) In preparing consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the parent and ils
subsidiary is combined on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses.

ii) The cost to the parent of its investment in a subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of
subsidiary, at the date on which investment in subsidiary is made, is climinated,

¢) Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances.

d) The Consolidated Profit & Loss account includes Operations of Systematix Fincorp India Limited for
the whole year, Systematix Finvest Private Limited from 24. 122010 to 31.03.201 |, Systematix Shares
and Stocks (T) Limited for the period from 24.03.2011 to 31.03.201 ] the wholly owned subsidiary of
the company and M/s Systematix Commodities Services Pvt Ltd for the period from 24.03.2011 to
31.03.2011 wholly owned subsidiary of Systematix Shares and Stocks (1) limited

2) SHARE CAPITAL AND OPTIONAL CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE

i) During the year the company has allotted 4 43 758 Nos of equity shares of the face value of
Rs 10/-cach at Rs 250/~ per share and 3 03 667 Nos of Optionally Fully convertible
Debenture (OFCD’S) face value of Rs 250/- (Rs: Two hundred and Fifty only) to the
shareholders of Systematix Shares & Stocks (I) Limited (SSSIL) as a Consideration against
acquisition of 29 89 700 Nos shares of SSSIL.

if) OFCD,s are allotted on 24/03/2011 and carry a coupon rate of 6%,
OFCD, s will be convertible in to one equity share of the company at the option of the OFCD, s holder
within period of 18 Months from the date of allotment of the OFCD;s failing which the OFCD,s will be
eligible for redemption at the par value of Rs 250/- per OFCD,s at the end of the said 18 Months.
3) Secured Loans:
a) Secured Loan is secured by Securities received from borrowers who have been granted loan

against shares by the Company and held in Demat sccount in the name of the Company and
Pledged in favour of Respective lenders. =




b) Confirmation of balances for Loans and advances, Debtors and Creditors have not been
obtained therefore the balances under the head loans and advances, Debtors and sundry
Creditors are shown as per books and are subject to reconciliation and Adjustments if any.

4) Sundry Debtors include:

Amount due form Private Companies in which one or more directors of the Company are interested.

Amount in Rs,
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Superstar Exports Private Limited NIL NIL
(Maximum due anytime during the Year) Rs.21 01 49913 Rs 74 72220
Rs in lakhs
31.03.2011  31.03.2010
5) Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liabilities on account of
Guarantee given to banks for group Companies 14050 6800
Amount in Rs,
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
G) Auditors Remuneration:
i) Statutory Audit 1 02 453 75 900
7) Non Performing Assets (NPAs) and Provisions
Rs in Lakhs
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Movement of Provisions of NPA
a)  Opening balance 43.77 0.01
b) Provisions made during the 34.73 43.717
year
c) Write-off/Write-back  of 43.77 0.01
excess provisions
d) Closing balance 34.73 43,77
8) Basic & Diluted Earnings per share:
e Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity share holders 4 98 67 196 1150246
Weighted Average of Equity shares 126 88 526 12678 800
(face value of (face value of
Rs. 10/- each) Rs. 10/- each)
Basic Earnings Per Share 3.93 0.09
Weighted Number of equity shares outstanding for 1 26 88 526 126 78 800
Diluted EPS (face value of (Tace value of
Rs. 10/~ each) Rs. 10/- each)
Diluted Earnings Per share 3.93 0.09

D



9) Deferred Tax Assct/ Liability:

Deferred Tax Asset on aceount of:
Disallowance U/S 40A (7) & others

Deferred Tax Liability on account of:
Depreciation

31,03.2011 31.03.2010
(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs)

13.31 11.36

136.58 0.00

10) The management has initiated the process of identifying enterprises which have provided goods and
services to the Company and which qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as
defined under Macro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the
disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at March 31, 2011 has been made in
the financials statements based on the information received and available with the Company. The
Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier under the said Act.

; For the yearended | For the year ended

i March 31,2011 | March 31, 2010
a) Amount duc and outstanding to NIL NIL
suppliers as at the end of accounting
year
b) Interest paid during the year NIL NIL
¢) Interest payable at the end of the NIL NIL
accounting year, and
d) Interest accrued and unpaid at the NIL NIL
end of the accounting vear,

The Company is making efforts to get the confirmations from the suppliers as regards their status under

the Act,

11) Related party Transactions

I) Names of Transacting Related Parties

A) Wholly Owned Subsidiaries

- Systematix Fincorp India Limited
- Systematix Finvest Private Limited

B) Subsidiary Company

- Systematix Shares & Stocks (1) Limited

- Systemalix Commodities Services Private Limited



C) Associate and Group Companies
- Systematix Capital Services Private Limited
-CEEPEEK Real Estate Private Limited
-Rangsharda Properties Private Limited
-Shubhamangalam Real Estate Private Limited
~Snehavardhini Properties Private Limited
-Tek Point Properties Private Limited
-Funsign Real Estate Private Limited
-Superstar Exports Private Limited.
-Topeity Trading Company Private Limited
-Riteplaza Trading Company Private Limited
-Magicline Trading Company Private Limited
-Goldflag Exports Private Limited
-Goldlife Trading Company Private Limited
-Thirdwave Merchantile Company Private Limited
-SQL Star International Limited
-Shivsakthi Real Estate Private Limited
-Southern Wind Farm Private Limited
-Nikunj Mereantile Private Limited

Entities where Control Exists
- Mahesh C Solanki & Co
Key Managerial Personnel Mr. C. P. Khandelwal
Mr. Ramesh Raizada
Mr. Sunil Sarda

1) A description of the relationship between related parties: Presumption of Significant Influence,

11I) Transaction detail g
Description of Transaction and Amount
Nume of the Related party amount during the year vutstanding
Rs in lakhs

Superstar Exports Pyt Limited Payment of dues 139.90 -
Superstar Exports Pyt Limited Availment of loan 1388.50 | (CR)2017.00 |
Superstar Exports Pyt Limited Share  Allotted for

Consideration  other

than cash. (94 994

equity shares)

OFCD,s Allolled for

Consideration Other

than cash

(65 006 OFCD,s)
Topeity Trading Company Private Limited | Dues paid 1.43 -
Riteplaza Trading Company Private Limited | Dues paid | 2542 -
Systematix Capital Services Private Limited | Loan Given 220.00 -

3l Loan Received ~220.00

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited | Loan Received 647.00 -




Loan Repaid

647.00

Rent paid

8.40

Goldflag Exports Private Limited
CEEPEEK Real Estate Limited

Rent paid

1.80

Rangsharda Properties Private Limited

Rent paid

1.80

Shubhamangalam  Real Estate Private
Limited

Rent paid

1.80

Funsign Real Estate Private Limited

Rent paid

1.20

Tck Point Properties Private Limited

Rent paid

1.80

Shivshakti Real Estate P. Ltd

Rent Paid

8.40

Shivshakti Real Estate P. Lid

Property Tax

1.17

Thirdwave Merchantile Co. Pvt. Lid.

Loan Given

255.00

Thirdwave Merchantile Co. Pvl. Ltd.

Dues Recd

255.00

Thirdwave Merchantile Co. Pvt. Ltd

Interest Received

0.25

(DR) 0.01

Mauhesh C Solanki & Co

Professional Fees

0.75

Mr, C. P. Khandelwal

Remuneration

33.00

(DR) 6.00

Mr. C. P. Khandelwal

Share Allotted for
Consideration  other
than cash. (100 715
equity shares)

OFCD,s Allotted for
Consideration Other
than cash

(68 550 OFCD,s)

Smt Geeta Devi Khandelwal

Share Allotted for
Consideration  other
than cash.
(2 07 786 equity
shares)

OFCD.s Allotted for
Consideration Other
than cash.

(142 189 OFCD,s)

Mrs Anju Khandelwal

Share Allotted for
Consideration other
than cash,
(40 803  equity
shares)

OFCD,s Allotted for
Consideration Other
than cash.

(27 922 OFCD,s)

Mr. Ramesh Raizada

Remuneratlion

9.00




12) Fixed deposit with bank includes:

(Amount in Rs, Lacs)
< Year ended Year ended
Parcuiny 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
) Pledged towards Bank Guaraniee issued 2692.00 2655.65
E; Submitted to Stock Exchanges 70.09 68.09
Margin deposit towards Overdraft facility 212.60 _310.00
TOTAL 2974.69 3033.74

13) Employee Benefits

The Company has adopted AS 15-Employee Benefits during the year. These being the first year of
adoption of AS 15, disclosure for the previous years are not given:

General description Post cmployment
Benefit Gratuity

i) Changes in the Present Value
Of the Obligation (PVO)-
Reconeiliation of Opening and
Closing Balances:

PVO as ut the beginning of the Period 64 00 131
Interest Cost 4997210
Current Service Caost 3070118
Past service Cost-( Vested benefits) 1763 979
Actuarial Loss/(gain) on obligation (829 730)
PV O as at the end of the period 10903 708
ii) Amount recognized in the Balance
Sheet and Related Analysis
Present value-of obligation 1 0903 708
Fair value of Plan assets -
Difference Liability Recognized in the Balance Sheet 10903 708
if) Expenses Recognized in the Profit & Loss account
Carrent servive Cost 3070118
Interest Cost 499210
Past serviee Cost-( Vested benefits) 17 63 979
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized In the year (8 29 730)
Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and loss 4503 577
iv) Principal Actuarial Assumption 1.4.2010 31.3.2011
(Expressed as weighted averages) ’
Discount Rate 7.80% 7.80%
Salary Escalation Rate 15.00% 15.00%
~Alrition_Rate 15.00% 15.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 0.00% ) 0.00%




14) SEGMENT INFORMATION

e

YEAR YEAR
ENDED ENDED
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
PARTICULARS Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
1.Segment revenue
a) Merchant banking & Related Activities 290.95 10.83
b) Financing and other Activities 2,855.57 1,159.43
¢)  Equity, Commeodity, curreney and Other 76.04 0.00
Transactional Services
d) Others 0.00 24 .83
Total 3,222.56 1,195.09
Less:
Inter Segment Revenue 0.00 0.00
Net income from Operations 3,222.56 1,195.09
2. Segment Results Profit before tax and Interest
from each segment
a) Merchant banking & Related Activities 92.56 (54.02)
b)  Financing and other Activities 2,330.96 894.83
¢) Equity, Commaodity, currency and Other (10.95) 0.00
Transactional Services
d) Others 0.00 0.00
Total 2,412.57 840.81
Less:
a) Interest 1,703.05 793.12
Total Profit before Tax & Extra ordinary Items 709.52 47.69
3.Capital Employed
(Segment Assets-Segment Liabilities)
a) Merchant banking & Related Activities 218.19 1,557.39
b) Financing and other Activities 14,410.53 8,931.68
¢) Equity, Commodity, currency and Other 4,189.52 0.00
Transactional Services
d) Others 0.00 0.00
Total 18,818.24 10,489.07

The above segment information is presented on the basis of the audited consolidated financial
statements. The Company’s operations predominantly relate to Merchant banking activity and financing

Activity.
:_' }'. {1 o



15) Previous year ligures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

16) Paise have been rounded oft to the nearest rupee.

17) Other items required to be disclosed as per Para 4A, 4C & 4D of Part 11 of Schedule VI of the

Companics Act, 1956 Nil.

Vide our report of date attached

For MAHARAJ N. R. Suresh & Co
DIRECTORS

FRN NO: 0019318
ool
C P Khandelwal

Chartered Accountants

P Partner
’ M.NO:204368 Sunil Sar
- ’-Frp ]
Place: Mumbai et
Date: 18.06.2011 CompanYy Qe RETARY




II) NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED | YEAR ENDED
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
PARTICULARS Rs In Lakhs Rs Iu Lakhs
1.Segment Revenue
a) Merchant Banking & Related Actlvities 290.85 10.83
b) Financing and other Activities 2,855.57 1,159.43
c) Equity, Commodity, Currency and other Transactional Services 76.04 -
d) Others ~ 24.83
Total 3,222.56 1,195.09
Less:
Inter Segment Revenue - -
Net income from Operations 3.222.50 1,195.09
2. Segment Results Profit Before Tax and Interest from each segment
a) Merchant Banking & Related Activities 01.56 (54.02)
b) Financing and other Actlvities 2,330.96 204 83
c) Equity, Commedity, Currency and other Transactional Services (10.95) 5
d) Others - -
Total 2,412.57 §40.81
[Less:
a) Interest 1,703.05 793,12
Total profit belore Tax & Extra ordinary Ttems 700.52 47.69
3.Capital Employed
(Segment Assets-Segment Liabilities)
a) Merchant Banking & Related Activities 218.19 1,557.39
b) Financing and other Activities 14.410.53 BO931 68
c) Equity, Commodity, Currency and other Transactional Services 4,189.52 -
d) Others : K
Total 18,818.24 10,489.07

\
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

CALCULATION OF BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2010-11

WT. AVG. NO. OF EQUITY

NO OF NO OF
PARTICURAES SHARES | DAYS | FY2010-11 | FY2009-10
From 01.04.2010 10 31,03.2011 12678800 363 12678800 g
From 24.03.2011 10 31.03.2011 443738 ] 9,726 0
From 01.04.2009 to 31.03.2010 12678800 363 0 12678800
Weighted Average No of Equity Shares 12688526 12678800
Earnings Available To Equity Share Holders 49867196 1150246
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 3.93 0.09
\




Statement pursuant to section 212 of the Companies act, 1956, relating to Company's interest in Subsidiary

Companies.

1. The financial year of the subsidiary
companies ended on

2. a. number of shares held by
Systematix Corporate Services
limited with its nominees in
the subsidiaries at the end of
the [inancial year of the

subsidiary companies

b. Extent of interest of holding
company at the end of the
financial  year of  the
subsidiary company

3. The nel aggregate amount of the
subsidiary  companies  profit
/(loss) so far as it concerns the
members of the holding company

a. not dealt with in the holding
company's accounts

i) for the financial year ended
31st march, 2011

ii) for the previous financial
years of the subsidiary
companies  since  they
became the holding

| company’s subsidiaries.

b. dealt with in holding company’s
accounts:

i) for the financial year ended
31st march, 2011

if) for the previous financial
years of the subsidiary
companies  since  they
became the holding
company's subsidiaries

31s=march, 2011 31stmarch, 2011

4158700 equity 1674845 equity
shares of Rs. 10 shares of Rs. 10

each. each.
99.88% 99,94%
Rs. 11214129 Rs. 42178019
Nil Hs. 6842017
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

31stmarch, 2011

187820 equity
shares of Rs. 100
each.

100%

Rs. 170496

Nil

Nil

Nil

31st march, 2011

15800 equity shares
held by Systematix
Shares & Stocks (I)
Limited (SSSIL).

98.75% (held by
SSSIL)

Rs. 2883674

Nil

Nil

Nil

Date: 18/06/2011 MJ ,*ﬁ‘

Managing Director
Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

Place: Mumbai

For & on behalf of the board of directors

g Director
Ramesh Kumar Raizada

i

ql\‘,k.
Com Secretary

V RN H S Prasad Sanka



Systematix Corporate Services Limited
Regd. Office: 206- 207, Bansi Trade Centre, 565/581, M. G. Road, Indore- 452001

Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the
attendance and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting hall.

1 hereby record my presence at the TWENTY SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of
the Company, held at 206- 207, Bansi Trade Centre, 565/581, M. G. Road, Indore- 452001,0n
Friday September 30,2011 at 05.00 p.m. as a shareholder /Proxy.

Systematix Corporate Services Limited
Regd. Office: 206- 207, Bansi Trade Centre, 565/581, M. G. Road, Indore- 452001

Folio No.

I/'We
Oof name being member of above
Company. hereby appoint Shri/Smt./ Kum. of

In the district of or failing him/ her Shri/ Smt. /Kum.

In the district of for me / us on my/

our behalf at the TWENTY SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be
held on Friday September 30,2011 and any adjournment thereof.

Signed this Day of 2011

Affix a
1 Rupee
Revenue

Stamp

Signature of the Share Holder
Note: This proxy form duly completed must be received at the Company's Registered Office
at least 48 hours before the meeting.



